From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 11/17/2011 11:11:42 AM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

Cc:

Hogenson, Todd
(GT&D) (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRH4);|Redacted
Redacted

Redacted | Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Jacobson, Erik B
(RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ 1)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Burlingame meeting team for this Friday

Michelle
Here is our order of preference:

Wednesday, Nov 30
Tuesday, Nov 29
Friday, Dec 2

Thanks
Laura

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:50 AM

To: Doll, Laura
Cc: Hogenson, Todd (GT&D); |Redacted Horner, Trina;
Yura, Jane; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Burlingame meeting team for this Friday

Laura- Burlingame folks are not available this Friday. They have offered the following
dates:

Monday, Nov 28 at 4:00 p.m.

Tuesday, Nov 29 at 10:30 a.m.

Wednesday, Nov 30 at 10:00 a.m.

Friday, Dec 2 at 3:00 p.m.
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| would prefer days other than Monday, but can make Monday work if needed.
Please let me know by 3pm today your team’s best date of the above.

Thank you.

Michelle

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 10:33 AM
To: Cooke, Michelle
Cc: Clanon, Paul; Hogenson, Todd (GT&D)|Redacted
Horner, Trina; Yura, Jane; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Subject: Burlingame meeting team for this Friday

Michelle
Here is our lineup for Friday:

Todd Hogenson, Director, Gas Transmission & Distribution

, Gas Engineer, Gas Transmission & Distribution

, Supervising Engineering, Gas Engineering & Operations (Burlingame in his territory)

Redacted | Government Relations Representative, Burlingame

Laura Doll, Director, Regulatory Relations

Todd will have transmission maps and wiII have distribution maps like the onesrought to
our last meeting. maps will be on paper; Todd's maps will be both on paper and available
electronically. | believe Todd's maps will be available to send to you tomorrow as you requested. We
won't be able to get the paper distribution plat maps to you by tomorrow, but | believewill be able
to bring an extra set to the meeting on Friday.

Redacted are the local engineering and government relations representatives who have familiarity
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with Burlingame and will be the ongoing contacts.

I understand you will be at the meeting. We are looking forward to the discussion, and await final
confirmation of the time and place. | know that Anna-Marie is working on that.

Thanks

Laura
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